PAVEENA INTHONG

Phuket /Thailand +66-8-3648-6911

E-mail: beo-13@gmail.com

Personal Information

Birthday:13.07.1992

Status : Single

Languages:English, Thai SeamanBook: Thai



"Knowledge of human body.

Know how to provide good customer services.

Leadership, highly responsible, good human relations, hard-working, active, polite, service mind.

I am a hard worker who is full of enthusiasm and a good team player focus on work.

I want to develop my experience in the hotel. I am a professional spa therapist for 11 year. I do not smoke, open minded happy to learn anything. I had work in several luxury hotels/resorts / private yacht and work in overseas. I would like to upgrade my experience more when I have new opportunities."

JOB EXPERIENCE

CADILA Pharmaceuticals – Spa Therapist at India and United Kingdom [Nov 2021- September 2022]

- Thai massage
- Oil massage, foot reflexology,
- Indian head massage, Medicare,
- Pedicure, facial,
- Hot stone massage

Six Senses Kaplankaya – Spa Therapist at Mugla, Türkiye [Feb 2021- Oct 2022]

- Ayuravedic treatment,
- Ananda facial, Kundalini massage,
- Manipura massage, hammam massage, Balinese massage
- Swedish massage, Lomi massage and sports massage
- Deep tissue massage.

Private Yatch 38m. Second Stewardess, Masseuse at Monaco/France [Jul 2020- Oct 2020]

- Second Stewardess,
- Masseuse.
- Perform Various massage
- Housekeeping,
- Food Service

Amanpuri Resort Phuket- Spa Therapist At Phuket/ Thailand [Aug 2019-July 2020]

- Thai massage, Oil massage,
- Abhyanga massage,
- Oxygen Facial. Hot Stone massage,
- Reflexology massage,
- Pregnancy massage,

Banyantree Resort &Spa –Spa Therapist at Phuket/Thailand [Aug 2014- July 2018]

- Perform Various massage and Spa services.
- Award: Earn award outstanding performance and excellent service in September 2017

Tivoli Victoria Hotel (Task Force) – Spa Therapist at Algarve / Portugal [March 2014-Aug 2018]

- Perform various massage and spa services
- Thai massage, oil massage,
- Stretching
- Massage of wellness

Banyantree Resort & Spa - Spa Therapist at Phuket/ Thailand [May 2011- March 2014]

- Perform Thai massage
- Relaxing massage, ayurvedic massage, body scrub.
- Deep Tissue, sport massage, Banyantree signature treatment
- Oil massage, facial.
- Manicure & Pedicure

EDUCATION INFORMATION

2008-2011 Thalang Technical Collage Hotel And Service 3.25/4.00

SEMINARS, COURSES AND COMPUTER SKILLS

- 2011 Thai Traditional Massage (180 hours) Banyantree Spa Academy Thailand
- 2011 Thai Massage Banyantree Spa Academy Phuket, Thailand
- •
- 2012 Spa Therapist Training BanyanTree Spa Academy
- 2020 STCW10,ENG1,Food
- Hygiene, Seaman's book, Licensed of Thai Massage180 hours

REFERENCES

Dr. Ranjan Kapoor. Resort Operations & Area Director- Spa Welness At Six Senses

+905364702552 e mail: ranjan.kapoor@sixsenses.com

Cpt Damien Henry Captain of Private Yatch in MONACO

+0033 677 107 215 e mail: captain@myhaiia.com

Kamonwan Nopparat Spa Manager at Anantara Thailand. +66 0 76 336100 e-mail: kamonwan_no@anantara.com